August 6, 1967

Dr. Robert H, Bahmer
Archivist of the United States
National Archives

Washington, D. C. 204,08

Dear Dr, Bahmer:

I am not at all certain I understand parts’of your lestter of August I,

particularly the first parsgreph, I understand the second paragraph to
say that the files of correspondence and staff memoranda of the Commise
sion have not been released, yet I know some have been. Also, it would
seem that if you are proceeding in chronological order, among the very

first flles would be those en the autopsy.

However, I em pleased that you will notify me. My protest and the
reasons for it are a matter of record and I suppose we shall have to
let it rest that way. I would appreciate it if you would let ms know
the approximete date you will be makéng these documenks available as
soon as you know it, by telephone. .You may, as in the past, revserss
the charges., I can then plan to bae there on that date,

I appreciaste your preparing to send me copies of the signed autopsy re-
port and the attached Rowley memorsandum, Yet I cannot understand your
restriction of those two memoranda on the ground that the files of cor-
respondence and internsl memorands have not been avellable for research
when I worked in some of them months ago and you provlided me with those
coples I asked for. I have publlished scme of them,

Likewise, I am gratified to be getting the records relating to Governor
Connal¥y's injuries. If the file classification manual used by the Com-
mission identifises the Commission's files, and I presume some place thers
;1s such an identification, by subject, I would like a copy. If there 1is
not sufficisent money in my account, I will replenish it on heering from
you.

I vohemently protest the restriction placed upon the documents relating
to what youndescrivbe as the "gift" of the photographs and X-rays said to
be those of the autopsy, on the basis of what you cadd an "understand-
ing" that it is restricted. As you know, I have from the first challenged
the legality of this entire affalr. The pioctures and X-rays wers govern-
ment property. Rether than a gift, thsy were merely returned to the
government that owned them, B

Over and above the special circumstances of this case because it is that
of a President, the autopsy pictures and X-rays are always the property
of the hospital performing the autopsy, as your own archive shows. In
addition, the transfexr was arranged by the most eminent lawyera who we
must essume know their business., If this restriction is not speclfic
when they did make restrictions, I do not ses how you or anyone else can
now impost sdditional restriotions.
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Accordingly, I senew my request for coples of all the documents of
whatever nature relating to the return of the pictures and X-rays to
the government,

If there is to be a precedent, the Commission established it in making
public that part of the autopsy examination which might be called gory.
If there ls anything lending itself to sensational usage, it is this,

I see nothing in any documents relating to the transfer of the pictures
and X-rays and the nggotliations leading up to it that can properly be
withheld for the "stated purpose of preventing the undignified and sen-
sational use". Quite the contrary, if there is to be any sensation from
this documentation, it can come only from impropriety, illegality or
suppression. If theres 1s anything else in this entire matter that can
lead to undignified or sensational notice! 1t 1is the policy of the gov-
ernment, I hope you will do what it is within your capscity to do to
change it, ' ' h ' ;

On the other hand, it is possibls that, if the government's resl reason
is to prevent scandal, permitting access to these papers can prevasnt
the scandal that already exists and need only be exploitsd, should that
be anyone's intention.* There ars right now legitimats existing ques-
tions of potentiaslly sensationsl n&ture that could be eliminataed by ex-
amination of these papers. To cite one example, there is & discrepancy
between the number of pictures and X-reys recorded as having been mads
during the autopsy examination and those returned to the government,
Innocent explanation meay exist, but without examination of these papers
it is not possible.

The denlal of these documents is consistent with suppression and fear
of the meaning of their centents. '

Even if I hsd asked for those papers relating to the clothing, which I
heve not because I have no interest in them, this could not be applica-
ble, for the Cormmission itsslf has printed a half-dozen pictures of
them, But may I ask if the clothing 1s not in evidence?

I regret very much the positicns you have taken with regerd to these
items I have requested. I believe my requests are proper and that I
am entitled to access to these ltems without restriction or delay. I
alzo regret the position this forces upon me. I am certein that you
are well aware of the faet that I have defended your agency against
what I consider to be unfair accusations against it. =Except for this
and related matters, I agree with your representation of your policy,
and I reiterate my affirmetions of it and of the cooperativeness and
helpfulness of your staff. 1 believe it is only fair that I do so in
& letter of complaint and protest, for I have uniformly found your
staff helpful and cooperative and aware of its responsibilities and ob-
ligations, I have no other complaint of partiality or inequalilty,

I am satlsfied that you are keeppng a written record of requestis not
honored because you do not have or cannot make available what has been
-sought, Of those things I have requested, my greatest interest is in
the spectrographic analysis of the so-callsd "found" bullet snd freg-
ments of bullets from various: sources and in Mrs. Kemmedy's observations
of the inflicting and nature of her husband's injuries. As you know, I
believe the first is improperly withheld from you and the second improp-
erly s?ppressed. If and when these are available for research, I would
appreciate telephoned notice. Iy

. Sincerely yours, go.,13 weisberg



